MINUTES OF THE MEETING
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
50TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 11, 1987

The meeting of the Local Government Committee was called to
order by Chairman Norm Wallin on March 11, 1987, at 12:30
p.m. in Room 312-F of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present with the exception of
Rep. Gould and Rep. Ramirez who were excused but joined the
meeting at a later time. Rep. Bulger and Rep. Whalen were
absent. Rep. Whalen joined the meeting at a later time.
Lee Heiman, Committee Counsel from the Legislative Council
was also present.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 316: Senator Les Hirsch,
Senate District 13 and sponsor of the bill, stated SB 316
attempts to close a loophole in the law which allows state
lands within 4 1/2 miles of a municipality to be exchanged
without the criteria of allowing the land to be appraised
into five-acre tracts prior to the exchange. Senator
Hirsch said what they are doing in the bill is simply
applying the criteria that is already applied to sales of
state lands to the area of exchanges. Senator Hirsch had
been advised from the Department of State Lands that most of
the land that changes ownership is usually done by exchanges
rather than by sales. If the criteria is not used for
exchanges the Education Trust Fund does not get the highest
and best value for the state lands. Senator Hirsch felt it
only proper to describe that criteria under the exchange
provisions as is done under the sale provisions.

PROPONENTS: None.

OPPONENTS: Tom Ebzery, Billings Attorney, stated he was
appearing on behalf of Robert Nance and Tom Scott, homeown-
ers from Billings, who were in opposition to SB 316. Mr.
Ebzery stated Scott and Nance reside about 4 miles north of
Billings and have acreage which they use to run horses and
for other recreational uses. Mr. Ebzery stated they pro-
posed under 77-2-203, an exchange of their private acreage
on a 2 to 1 ratio for a state section of land. This was
done three years ago. Mr, Ebzery stated there have been
hearings before this and other proposals made by Scott and
Nance before the land commission. He stated there has been
some opposition voiced during hearings. A hearing was set
for December on the exchange but was postponed.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 2

Mr. Ebzery stated with SB 316 no private/state exchange will
ever occur within 4 1/2 miles of a municipality because the
state lands would be appraised as 1if they were lots.
Private lands would be appraised on a normal basis. The
requirements in 77-2-203 provide that lands must be of equal
or greater value in order to make an exchange with state
lands. He said this would require so much more private land
and would place a ridiculous strain on the person who was
trying to exchange. Mr. Ebzery stated it is clear that the
bill is intended to stop or kill the Scott/Nance exchange.
He said its effect will also be to kill all or a number of
private state exchanges within the 4 1/2 miles of a munici-
pality.

Mr. Ebzery stated his clients have pursued this exchange and
have spent thousands of dollars to do so under a carefully
defined statutory and administrative process. They believe
a 2 for 1 ratio makes sense and benefits the state. He
stated this decision should be made by the commissioner and
the land board who are aware of the facts and the value of
the land and not by the legislature through SB 316 which
puts the exchange out of bounds. He said the bill sets a
bad precedent and has wide ranging implications not only to
his clients but the commissioner and the public who could
benefit from such exchanges. He urged the committee to
table or kill the bill. ‘

Dennis Hemmer, Director Department of State Lands, stated he
was giving testimony as neither a proponent or opponent. He
presented written testimony to the committee and read from
his testimony (Exhibit 1).

DISCUSSION (OR QUESTIONS) ON SENATE BILL 316: Rep. Brown
had concerns relating to the rural areas of the state with
the 4 1/2 mile limit. He said landfills are one reason that
local governments exchange lands with the state. He asked
Mr. Hemmer if he could provide information on how many of
those kinds of exchanges go on in the state?

Mr. Hemmer replied the exchanges of landfills would occur
two to three times per year. Exchanges for other uses by
the cities and municipalities have not been that common
because they will go for an easement or some other means of
acquiring lands.

Rep. Sales commented it appears the attempt is for the state
to get the most value out out of its land. He said it has
been changed so now the assessed values are based on an
assumption rather than actually subdividing the land. He
asked if this was correct?



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 3

Senator Hirsch replied that was correct. Rather than
incurring the cost of a subdivision the bill asks that it be
appraised as though it could have that possibility in order
to get the highest value from the land. He stated under
current law they can only appraise it as raw land value.

Rep. Sales asked if the land commission can be restricted
from using what they think is the highest and best value for
that land?

Senator Hirsch responded that is correct under the exchange
provisions, He said under the sale provisions they can use
the other criteria.

Mr. Hemmer responded current appraisals are done by looking
at the highest and best use of the 1land. He stated a
subdivision is a consideration in an appraisal if the land
is adjacent to a currently developed area. He stated the
farther out the land is the more the value declines until at
some point it is valued as agricultural or something like
that. Mr. Hemmer said typically this close in, there is a
subdivision potential that is rolled into the appraisal.

Rep. Sales stated that this type of subdivision could be a
detriment as well as an advantage to the land. He asked Mr.
Hemmer if there was something in current law that restricts
the land commission from getting the best price at the
highest and best use for this ground?

Mr., Hemmer replied under a proper appraisal there is no way
to appraise future value. He said future potential could be
appraised and that is included.

Rep. Gilbert asked Senator Hirsch what the reason was for
going from the 3 1/2 miles?

Senator Hirsch responded the zoning laws have been changed
to 4 1/2 miles and the bill conforms with the zoning regula-
tions that are now worked with.

Rep. Gilbert was concerned that because the land would have
to be appraised as if it were subdivided that the state
appraiser could revalue his land-because of using like sales
of the land in close approximation. He stated his 1land
value then would shoot up arbitrarily because the state
would mandate that the land be sold as subdivided even if
was not. He asked if Senator Hirsch could see the concern
of the average citizen whose lands might border the state
lands?

Senator Hirsch replied that he wasn't certain that compara-
ble sales were used in appraisal matters for the exchanges



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 4

of state lands. He said 1if that were true then it would be
a concern.,

In closing, Senator Hirsch stated the purpose of the bill
was not to stop any exchanges of state lands for private
land. He stated the origination of the bill came from
former Senator Bill Mathers of Mile City who stated to him
that the highest and best value for state lands was not
being received given the exchange loophole and asked that it
be corrected. Senator Hirsch stated speaking with Senator
Max Conover, author of the provisions for the sale arrange-
ment under 77-2-312, that Senator Conover stated that was
not intended to be a loophole. He had inadvertently left
out the criteria that should have applied to exchanges also.
Senator Hirsch commented that Rep. Ramirez was quite famil-
iar with the specific situation talked about around Billings
and before the committee took executive action, he thought
Rep. Ramirez would like to talk to the committee and inform
them of those specifics.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 368: Senator Pete Story, Senate
District 41 and sponsor of the bill, stated the bill is a
committee bill adopted by the Senate Local Government
Committee He said there are exemptions to the state building
codes. SB 368 adds to that list of exemptions mines, mine
buildings and mine property regulated by the federal govern-
ment.

PROPONENTS: John Fitzpatrick, Manager of Administration MT
Tunnels Mining, Inc., a subsidiary of Pegasus Gold Corpora-
tion, stated they have been impacted by the regulations
from the state in respect to construction of the facility
and with mine safety in general. He said there are three
agencies that regulate the construction of mine and mineral
processing facilities. Mr. Fitzpatrick stated the largest
and perhaps the most important is the Federal Mine Safety
and Health Administration (MSHA) that works wunder the
federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977. Their jurisdic-
tion over mining and mining properties is very comprehen-
sive. There is also a State Mine Inspection Bureau located
in the Workers' Comp Division. They use a standard for
regulating very similar to MSHA. The third agency that
regulates and has only regulated since 1981 1is the MT
Building Codes Bureau which is” in the Department of Com-
merce, Mr. Fitzpatrick stated prior to 1981 mines were not
subject to building codes instructions or standards. In 1981
the definition of public place was stricken from the stat-
utes and unless it was an exemption then it was included in
the building code. He stated to their knowledge there was
no intention to bring mines under the building codes. He
felt it was just something that happened when they recon-
structed the act.




Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 5

Mr. Fitzpatrick stated the problem is three different
agencies are inspecting them for much the same type of
things and there is a duplication of regulations. He said
they do incur financial costs even if just for time spent
with the inspectors touring the facility. Mr. Fitzpatrick
stated they had spent close to $10,000 in building code
fees. He said that the facility was acceptable by MSHA and
the state mine inspector but was not acceptable to building
codes. He said there was a dispute over the use of hand-
rails in their facility. He passed out a letter which he
had sent to Senator Crippen which described the handrail
situation (Exhibit 2). He stated the handrail design at the
MT Tunnels is used throughout the United States in mines and
chemical facilities and is acceptable. He stated in Montana
it is not acceptable because the state building codes have a
different requirement for the spaces between the rails. Mr.
Fitzpatrick stated in order to receive a variance from the
state to use the original handrails they had to go to a
contested case hearing. Mr. Fitzpatrick passed out photo-
graphs of mines and other places in the U.S. to the commit-
tee for their review. The pictures showed the interior of
MT Tunnels and the construction involved in. the facility.
He said to replace and redesign the handrails as MT Building
Codes required, would have cost an estimated $120,000. He
stated similar problems would have been faced at the Sunlight
Mines,

Mr. Fitzpatrick said in their opinion the use o0of the MT
Building Codes is inappropriate. He stated they feel they
are adequately covered and supervised by MSHA. He said MSHA
may not use the same type of standard in many instances as
the building codes but they do have the authority under the
act to shut down and vacate the premises in the case of a
dangerous condition and order that the condition be correct-
ed before allowing reopening (Exhibit 3). Mr. Fitzpatrick
said that is a far more compelling standard for the money
that would be lost than anything promulgated by MT Building
Codes. He stated there has been some concern expressed by
people in the construction industry about the application of
the national electrical code. He stated MSHA uses the
national electric code as their standard just as MT Building
Codes does,

Ward Shanahan, Lobbyist Chevron Resources Corporation and
Attorney for Golden Sunlight, presented the committee with
testimony (Exhibit 4). He pointed out that the wuniform
building codes is a broad code that is designed to protect
the general public walking in and out of public buildings
and places where public access is afforded especially to
children, elderly and disabled people. Mr. Shanahan stated
that kind of construction is not being dealt with here. He
said the people are required by the Mine Safety and Health



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 6

Act to be expressly educated in what they are suppose to do
around the facility. They are given special shoes, special
protective equipment, helmets, breathing apparatus, first
aid kits and are taught about the dangers in an industrial
facility. Mr. Shanahan stated when post office type stan-
dards are imposed on this kind of facility the costs in-
crease substantially and it is more difficult to operate the
facility. He felt the Mine Safety and Health Act and
Occupational Safety and Health Acts adequately cover them.

Gary Langley, Executive Director of the MT Mine Association,
stated the mining industry is not trying to avoid any
regulations but are trying to avoid duplication and con-
flicts. He stated the mining association would appreciate
support of the bill.

Kenneth Williams, Entech, a subsidiary of Western Energy
Company, stated the other proponents had commented on the
duplication of regulations. He stated even in a situation
where changes are not required there is still an impact.
Mr, Williams stated they recently built a safety building at
Rosebud Mine. The total cost was about $46,000 and the fee
to comply with the state building codes was $452, almost one
percent of the cost. He stated in that case there was not
any change in construction needed but the added review costs
were also significant.

Jim Kembel, Administrator of the Business Regulation Divi-
sion Department of Commerce, presented testimony to the
committee (Exhibit 5).

OPPONENTS : Gene Fenderson, MT Building and Construction
Trade Unions, stated the building trade wunions have had a
long-term stated policy to promote and protect the building
codes for cities and counties across the nation. He said
the original intent of the building codes were for safety of
not only the construction workers but those who would work
inside those buildings. He said they feel that those
reasons still prevail today.

He pointed out that the people who testified on behalf of
the bill represent large corporations. He said those owners
and stockholders have a great deal invested in those
properties and because of that they are done properly. He
said the exemption for mines in the bill would also include
those operators who may not have the track record as the
Pegasus Gold Mine Operation and MT Tunnels and Golden
Sunlight. Mr. Fenderson stated they believe that OSHA and
MSHA are built for the safety of workers but they do not
look at the structure of the buildings and how they are put
together. For those reasons, he asked the committee to look
at the bill very closely.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 7

Bill Eagen, President of MT Conference of Electrical Workers
and First Vice President of the MT Building Construction
Trades, stated he has been involved with mining all his
life. He gave his background in mining and construction for
the committee. Mr. Eagen stated with this type of back-
ground he knew that the average mine operator, supervisor
and engineer does not have the experience or technical
know-how unless they have considerable previous background
in the construction field. He said he knew this to be true
because he has also gone into the electrical construction
field and he gave his background in the electrical field.

Mr. Eagen stated the idea that OSHA and MSHA mine safety
requirements will take care of the problems is a fallacy.
He said construction itself is covered by OSHA and their
work forces are covered by OSHA, even the electrical con-
tractors. He stated OSHA never has anything to do with the
actual building of the structure as far as requirements and
proper installation. He said he was addressing just the
electrical aspects. Mr. Eagen stated the actual structural
mechanical, and electrical problems are usually covered up
or out of sight as pertaining to the new erection. He
commented that anyone in the mining industry .or construction
industry can honestly say that OSHA and MSHA laws do not
cover those issues for concerns that SB 368 considers here
today. He asked the committee to not pass SB 368. He
stated he was more concerned with the electrical and mechan-
ical end of the bill and stated that possibly there could be
some amendments to those facts.

DISCUSSION (OR QUESTIONS) ON SENATE BILL 368: Rep. Brown
stated the bill refers to Title 82, Chapter 4 and asked if
that covers hardrock as well as coal and the other things in
the Chapter?

Gary Langley replied that he assumed it did.

Mr. Fitzpatrick responded to the question that Chapter 4 is
all mines exXcept small mines. He said Mr. Fenderson raised
a question about the small operator. Mr. Fitzpatrick stated
the bill does not exempt them,

Rep. Brown stated he was curious as to whether this is a
problem with Golden Sunlight?

Mr. Langley commented he could furnish Rep. Brown with
testimony from the Senate hearing from Golden Sunlight.

Rep. Hansen stated Mr. Kembel's testimony pointed out that
there would be no building inspection for structures,
foundation or fire since OSHA only addresses other things



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 8

such as guardrails and so on. She asked who then would
inspect it and how often would OSHA come to inspect the
buildings?

Mr. Fitzpatrick stated there needed to be a correction on
Mr.Kembel's testimony. He said mines are handled exclusive-
ly by MSHA. OSHA does not come on the property. He stated
MSHA comes on the property sometimes twice a month to do
inspections that can take three or four days. He said they
also do a follow-up investigation on the entire property if
an accident occurs. Mr. Fitzpatrick stated they do look at
the facility as it is being constructed. He said they use
documents like the national electrical code and even use the
building codes as a reference document in inspection of the
facility.

Rep. Hansen stated that would really then leave portions
uninspected.

Mr. Fitzpatrick responded not as far as they were concerned.

Rep. Darko commented she has had some experience with
commercial buildings in her area in regards to the building
codes. She said it seems that those people that do the
building code inspections are very highly trained and could
not believe that MSHA inspectors have that kind of technical
expertise to inspect those kinds of things the building code
inspectors do. She asked for a response.

Mr. Fitzpatrick stated he would disagree and felt MSHA is a
more appropriate inspection because of having specific
experience with the mining industry. He said they are
familiar with the facilities, the process, piping systems
and electrical systems. He commented that when they were
involved in a contested case hearing, the building code
inspector admitted that it was the first time he had ever
dealt with a mining facility. Mr. Fitzpatrick said in his
judgement, the people at building codes are very capable of
handling schools, hospitals, shopping centers, residential
facilities and things of that nature but they do not have
the expertise in this state to handle mining facilities.

Rep. Squires asked Gene Fenderson if he felt that MSHA has
the technical skill for these inspections?

Mr. Fenderson stated MSHA and OSHA do not normally have the
expertise to do structural bearing walls and that type of
inspection on structures. He stated they get 1into the
personal safety of employees or other people that may go
into a building.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 9

Rep. Squires asked what would happen if there was an addi-
tion or correction, or if something went wrong with the
electrical facilities? She asked who would be responsible
and would protect the worker when he is employed in this
situation?

Mr. Fitzpatrick responded it is the companies' responsibili-
ty for providing a safe working environment. They did not
feel it possible to build and operate a working environment
that would meet MSHA and OSHA certification and build an
unsafe structure. He said the two are incompatible. Mr.
Fitzpatrick stated the state building inspector did not
challenge their designs or major structural components but
hit them with things such as guardrails, fire doors, and
enclosing stairwells in a certain manner.

Rep. Squires stated her understanding is that the building
code inspector would be responsible for those particular
things. She asked Mr. Fitzpatrick if he felt that was not
an important factor?

Mr., Fitzpatrick replied he considered them very important
factors but did not feel that the state building codes
should override the MSHA codes. He said MSHA codes have
been designed and work in 50 states for mining facilities.
He said they thought the building code is not appropriately
placed. He said they accept the regulation but think the
regulation should be from a specialist.

Senator Story in closing showed the committee the book of
regulations and stated they were very thick and very de-
tailed. He read regulations dealing with electricity and

on locating joists. He thought the public and the people
that work in these places are protected by these codes. He
said the bill tightens up the rules so these groups regulated
by MSHA do not get contradictory regulations from a state
agency. He stated mines that are not covered in the section
are still under the regulation of state. Senator Story
commented major industry for the state is being talked about
and the bill will give them some financial assistance and
not tie them up in unnecessary types of red tape.

EXECUTIVE ACTION
DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 367: Rep. Kitselman moved that
SB 367 BE CONCURRED IN,

Rep. Brandewie moved to AMEND SB 367 with the amendments
proposed by the planners (Exhibit 6).

Rep. Hansen commented the amendments would ruin the bill,.

Rep. Brandewie withdrew his motion to adopt the amendments.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 10

Rep. Sales moved as a substitute motion that SB 367 BE NOT
CONCURRED IN, He said he could not see why the legislature
should write things into law that tells the local govern-
ments how to zone in a particular area, He said the system
they are using works very well. If the local governments
only want to allow certain types of uses then they hold
public hearings where the people of the community are heard.
A determination is made at the local level. Rep. Sales said
that is exactly where it belongs.

The question was called and the motion failed.

The committee reverted back to Rep. Kitselman's motion that
SB 367 BE CONCURRED IN, The question was called and the
motion carried with Rep. Sales and Rep. Gilbert voting no.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 368: Rep. Kitselman moved that
SB 368 BE CONCURRED IN. The question was called and the
motion carried with Rep. Brown and Rep. Squires voting no.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 28: Rep. Brown moved that SB 28
BE CONCURRED IN. .

Rep. Sales stated with a charter form of government,
Butte-Silver Bow could have passed a regulation to take care
of the problem. He said the city should be responsible for
what happens in the street. Rep. Sales felt it ridiculous
for the legislature to take an agreement between a city and
a private service and change the rules. He said this is not
a legislative problem but a problem because of having a
private water system. He said the bill is a terrible piece
of legislation and hoped the committee voted against it.

Rep. Brandewie moved to AMEND SB 28, page 1, line 22, after
"for", insert "labor costs".

He said the property owner would then pay for the labor
costs, pipe and other supplies.

Rep. Pistoria stated he was for the bill 100 percent because
he knows what they are going through. He asked if Senator
Lynch mentioned labor too.

Rep. Brandewie stated Senator Lynch did not want to pay for
the labor cost. Rep. Brandewie stated it is the homeowners
responsibility to pay for the labor from the main to the
house and if they are going to have the company doing it
they ought to pay for the labor. He stated if the bill
passed, the company should not be forced to pay the labor
costs on the customers' line.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 11

The question was called on the amendment. A roll call vote
was taken on the motion to AMEND SB 28. The motion failed §
to 9.

The question was called on Rep. Brown's motion that SB 28 BE
CONCURRED IN. A roll call vote was taken and the motion
carried 9 to 7.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 135: Rep. Brandewie moved that
SB 135 BE NOT CONCURRED IN,

Rep. Brandewie stated the bill was simply not needed for a
lot of reasons. He read from a letter from Lake County
Wester Surveying to the committee. He said the bill talked
about adding 1land to an existing subdivision that has
already been approved not of the complicated process of
creating a subdivision. He stated the bill would not create
much of a problem this year but as time goes by it will be
more and more difficult to keep track of what is happening
to this land. Rep. Brandewie stated there were conditions
put on that subdivision at the beginning and if there will
be changes with that subdivision then it should be looked at
again. Rep. Brandewie stated his main concern in addition
to that was Senator Bishop indicated there would be no
problem for realtors or anyone else dealing with land. He
stated no one is left out in a lawsuit when there is confu-
sion over a piece of property. He stated the bill would
introduce confusion into the recordkeeping. He stated in
order to avoid paying a small amount of money in filing an
amended plat, the public will be saddled with recordkeeping
that over a period of time would become onerous and expen-
sive.

Rep. Pistoria felt the bill was a good bill because of not
only what he has been involved in but others he knew.

The guestion was called on the motion that SB 135 BE NOT
CONCURRED 1IN, The motion carried with Reps. Gould,
Kitselman, Pistoria, Ramirez and Whalen voting no.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 141: Rep. Dave Brown moved that
SB 141 BE CONCURRED IN.

Rep. Kitselman stated what disturbed him was that MACo

presented a need for a management tool. He said he still
would go back to I27. He said the way this works the 55
mills are earmarked for specific uses. He said I27 was

almost a mandate by the people; I105 is. He stated the
people have had enough taxes and although there is some
merit with the flexibility, by passing the bill there would
be a 10 mill increase to the county taxpayers.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 12

Rep. Hansen stated in her county they cannot get the county
commissioners to levy the mills that are mandatory now. She
did not think the county commissioners would levy the 55
mills because they have to answer to the people more so than
the legislators do.

Rep. Brandewie stated in Lake County the voters voted for
Cl127. Flathead County was the same and other counties in
the state did the same thing. He said his voters do not
want more taxes because their taxes in relation to their
income are too much. He stated he could not support the
bill as a blanket 55 mills because he could see it raising
about 10 mills in his county.

Rep. Hoffman stated the true purpose of the bill was not to
give the commissioners more taxing authority but to give
more flexibility within their budgets. He suggested an
amendment that MACo agreed to. The amendment would stated
that the total aggregate mill levy of the county general
fund would be certified the same way all other mill levies
are certified so that in one year they cannot spend over 105
percent of what they had spent the previous year.

He moved the amendment.

He explained every year the area assessor is required to
certify every mill levy the county commissioners have. He
said they take the new taxable value and determine what the
mill levy would be in order to raise the same amount of
money that was raised the previous year within the same
fund. He said they are allowed to increase that by 5 per-
cent., If the commissioners exceed this certified levy they
are required to hold public meetings. Rep. Hoffman stated
this 1is existing law. He commented with the amendments
increased spending would be controlled but the county
commissioners would still be given the flexibility within
the general fund that they are asking for.

Rep. Kitselman commented on page 2, lines 1-8 of the bill,
that the funds are set up specifically earmarking certain
areas. He said the DD facility levy has a specific levy to
take care of the DD facilities. He stated the bill allows
for funds to be moved if the county commissioners decide not
to fund the DD facilities. He felt it important that these
specific needs not be short changed by shifting the funds
around,

Rep. Hoffman stated these are not required levies that are
listed but merely funds that have caps on them. The commis-
sioners cannot exceed the caps that are specified in the
law. If the county commissioners decide to not fund the DD,
they can do that now. They just cannot exceed a certain
mill levy if they do fund them.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 13

Rep. Kitselman stated by allowing a 55 all purpose mill
levy, if the county commissioners decide to levy the maximum
55 mills there is no guarantee under the proposed legisla-
tion that DD will be funded or recreation or the county fair
or even weed control if they decide to fund say the poor
fund.

Rep. Hoffman responded that this is true but there is no
guarantee that they will be funded as things are now.

Rep. Kitselman said that currently if they don't levy this
specific cap then they do not levy it for that program.
Under the new proposed legislation if these particular
programs are not funded the county commissioners are granted
additional taxing authority that they may not be levying at
this time.

Rep. Hoffman stated if these mill levies are certified, than
the legislature is not granting more taxing authority to the
commissioners only more flexibility in how they can spend
the money.

Rep. Sales commented that the amendment is a good amendment.
He said they could only increase what they spend in the
whole area the previous year by 5 percent without a public
hearing. He said the amendment builds a second cap for the
all purpose levy.

The question was called on the amendment. The motion
carried with Rep. Dave Brown voting no.

Rep. Dave Brown moved that SB 141 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED
The question was called and the motion carried with Reps.
Brandewie, Gould and Kitselman voting no.

DISPOSITION ON SENATE BILL 274: Rep. Sales moved that SB
274 BE CONCURRED IN. He moved the amendments (Exhibit 7).

Rep. Sales explained that the amendments require a publica-
tion of the summary of the significant findings and he would
like to change that to not exceed 800 words. He stated for
years there has been concern with the cost of the audits and
publication of the audits. Changes in the law have allowed
for annual audits to not be required and publishing to be
cut down. He said when just the auditors' comments were
required to be published it was felt to be the right thing
to do. He said the auditors' comments are 70 to 80 percent
meaningless so by having the auditor prepare a summary of
the significant findings, it should satisfy the public and
the needs of the public notice.



Local Government
March 11, 1987
Page 14

Rep. Pistoria asked if anyone had spoken with the press or
George Moore,

Rep. Sales commented he did not discuss it with the press
only with the 1local government officials and representa-
tives.

The guestion was called on Rep. Sales's amendments, The
motion carried unanimously.

Rep. Brandewie moved that SB 274 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED.
The question was called and carried with Rep. Dave Brown and
Rep. Pistoria voting no.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 309: Rep. Brandewie moved that
SB 309 BE CONCURRED IN, The question was called and the
motion carried unanimously.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 316: Rep. Dave Brown moved to
TABLE SB 316. The motion carried unanimously.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 382: Rep. Brandewie moved that
SB 382 BE NOT CONCURRED IN.

Rep. Sales stated when the bill was first heard he was
opposed to it also but thought with the amendments Senator
Jergeson proposed it was a reasonable bill and in line with
what was done in the taxing area. He said he would like to
see it amended and passed.

Rep. Dave Brown stated Jerry Anderson from Billings was
authorized by the city to say that with the amendments they
did not have any objection to the bill.

Rep. Dave Brown moved to adopt the amendments. The guestion
was called and the motion carried unanimously.

Rep. Sales moved as a substitute motion that SB 382 BE
CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. The question was called and the
motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before
the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m.

%ﬂ/f Ve,

Rep. Norm Wallin, Chairman




DAILY ROLL CALL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

COMMITTEE

50th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1987

Date -

PRESENT

ABSENT

- — o

EXCUSED

NORM WALLIN, CHAIRMAN

RAY BRANDEWIE, VICE CHAIRMAN

BUDD GOULD

REP. TIMOTHY WHALEN

PAULA DARKO

TOM BULGER

JAN BROWN

BOB GILBERT

LARRY GRINDE

WALTER SALES

STELLA JEAN HANSEN

PAUL PISTORIA

ROBERT HOFFMAN

LES KITSELMAN

JACK RAMIREZ

DAVE BROWN

CAROLYN SQUIRES

Ccs-30



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Warch 11 19 87
100 “-‘.E J.I
Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on LOCAY, GOVERR!
SP 274
report
0 # i a ded
! do pass ™! be concurred in L2} as amende
] do not pass " benot concurred in ] statement of intent attached
Jap, Adorm vallin Chairman

1. Title, line 5.
Pollowing: firse "TO®
Insert: "A SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFPICAHT PINDIRNGS axp®

2. Page 1, lines 19,

?ollowing: *{nclude®

Insert: ®a sunmnary of aignificant findings not to exceed 300
worde preparad by the aaditing agency or {irm, and®

3. Page 1, lire 24,
Pollowing: *2-3-553%
Insert: “*within {1) (c)} through (1) (h) of 2-7-5013°

(Rep. Sales)
—7

THIRD BLUZ

reading copy (

cotor



I s a LIRS

, Mr.Speaker. We, the committee on

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

#arch 11 19 &7

LOCAL SOVERIDILY

8B 139%
report
] do pass ] be concurred in (J as amended
] do not pass X7 pe not concurredin [ statement of intent attached
Rap. TJors Wallin Chairman
TEIRD 3LUE

reading copy { ._—

color



BN CL il

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

marchk 11 19 87

LOCAL GOVERNMEUT

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on

s8 22
report
U] do pass Fpe concurred in (0 as amended
(] do not pass ] be not concurred in U] statement of intent attached
Rep. Jorm wallia Chairman
(Rap. Dave Rrown)
TRIRD BLUE

reading copy {(

color



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

-

March 11 19 £7

LCCAL GOVERNMLHT

. Mr.Speaker: We, the committee on
SB 141

report

Eﬁ as amended

U do pass : .
7 be not concurred in

] do not pass

Rep. Jorm vallin Chairman

1, Fage 1, line 15,
Pcllowing: "exceedl®
Ingart: ®the lesser of: (a)®
Pollowing: “dollar®

Insert: “jor
() 10%% Of the number cf nmills leviad under the all-

purpose lavy or of the total number of mills levied pursuant
to the levies sot forth in {saection 2] in the previous year®

} (Rap. ioffman)
THIRD SLUL )

reading copy {

color



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Harch 11 19 27

he ] o o e,y
Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on LOCAL COVARRMLAIT

24 (]
report 5 3¢
] do pass #] be concurred in (J as amended
(] do not pass LJ benotconcurredin [ statement of intent attached

“ep. Sorm wWallin Chairman

(Rrep. Jan Srown)

TRIRD SLUY
reading COPY (.. .. _)
cotor




STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Xarch 11 155,87'

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on LOCAL GOVERNMENT

report &8 367
] do pass & be concurred in (] as amended
J do not pass [ benot concurredin J statement of intent attached

aeo. Lorm Aallin Chairman

{Rep. Stella Jean iiansen)
THIRD BLUE

reading copy {._ )
color




STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

¥arch 11 19 87
. ~ Yy
Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on LOCAL COVERNWMETY
5

report 8B 358
U do pass ® be concurred in J as amended
(] do not pass ] be not concurred in [ statement of intent attached

K€, Torm Aallin Chairman

(Rap. Zitselman)

THIRD BLUE
reading copy {(

color



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

“arch 11 37

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on

/ 58 382
report
(] do pass ® be concurred in g as amended
(] do not pass _J benotconcurred in L statement of intent attached
Rep. orm wallin Chairman
1. Title, line S,
Strike: “ALL®
Irsert; “CERTAIN®
2, Paga 2, line l4.
Strike: "All®
Tnsert: “"Rightas~cl-way, ditches, flumes, pipelines, dams, water
rights, reservoirs, squivmens, =achinery, motor vahicles,
and other per=zcnal®
3. Page 1, line 16.
Serike: "irrigation districe,”™
| 4. Page 1, line 17,
] Strike: "is®
/ Insert: “are®

5. Page 2.

Following: line 22

Insert: *(3) This act does not apply to any special assessments
for the repayment of bonded indebtedness incurred hefora tha
affective date of this act if the bonds wera issued or
repressntations that the pronerty evempted from special
asgassments by this act would be liabla for repavment of tha
bondad indebtedness.”

L -
- TLHIRD LLCE
reading copy (

};;) (Rep. Spaeth)

color



ROLL CALL VOTE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
- - Q ’
DATE 3-11-87 BILL NO. 5B 28 NUMBER 1
NAME AYE NAY
REP. NORM WALLIN, CHAIRMAN A
REP. RAY BRANDEWIE, VICE CHAIRMAN X
REP. DAVE BROWN X
REP. JAN BROWN X
REP. TOM BULGER Absent
REP. PAULA DARKO X
REP. BOB GILBERT X
REP. BUDD GOULD
REP. LARRY GRINDE X
REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN X
REP. ROBERT HOFFMAN X
REP. LES KITSELMAN X
REP. PAUL PISTORIA X
REP. JACK RAMIREZ
REP. WALTER SALES X
REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES X
REP. TIMOTHY WHALEN X
TALLY 5 9
Secretary Chairman
MOTION: Rep. Brandewie moved to AMEND SB 28
page 1, line 22.
The motion failed.
Form CS-31

Rev. 1985



ROLL CALL VOTE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
DATE 3~ 11-87 BILL NO. SB 28 NUMBER 2
NAME AYE NAY
REP. NORM WALLIN, CHAIRMAN <
RED. RAY BRANDEWIE, VICE CHAIRMAN <
REP. DAVE BROWN %
RED. JAN BROVN X
REP. TOM BULGER Absent
REP. PAULA DARKO X
REP. BOB GILBERT . <
RED. BUDD GOULD PToRY %
REP. LARRY GRINDE ; =
RED. STELLA JEAN HANSEN X
REP. ROBERT HOFFMAN X
RED. TES KITSELMAN X
RED. PAUL PISTORIA <
—RED. JACK RAMIREZ PYORY X
RED, WALTER SALES ‘ X
RED, CAROLYN SQUIRES X
RED, TIMOTHY WHALEN T
9 7

TALLY 9

i RPep. Norm Walli
Vonnie Evans p 1llin

Secretary Chairman

MOTION: Rep. Dave Brown moved that SB 28 BE CONCURRED IN.

The motion carried.

Form CS-31
Rev. 1985



DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS
TESTIMONY ON SENATE BILL 316
(March 11, 1987, Room 312 F, House Local Government Committee)

The Department of State Lands neither supports nor opposes Senate Bill
316. Senate Bill 316 as presently written requires that in order for an
exchange of state lands to be executed within the city limits of any municipal-
ity or within 4 1/2 miles of such limits, the land must be appraised as if it
were subdivided into lots or tracts ofgfore than five acres. This is a change
from the original bill which would have required that the land first be subdi-
vided before it be exchanged. The actual effect of the bill is that land will
have to be subdivided before it is exchanged or sold. Few parties would be
willing to go through with an exchange when the subdivision has not actually
occurred.

The Department does have a concern. The most frequent party in exchanges
within the 4 1/2 mile 1imit has been local government. Most of these exchanges
have been for landfills. The committee may wish to exempt local government
from the 4 1/2 mile requirement for exchanges.

This is a policy decision that is rightly made by the legislature.
However, the decision should be made as one of policy and not one of reaction.
The Department would be happy to answer any questions that it can on this bill.



e 3yl -87
S8 368

ey
=777
P

o

PEGASUS GOLD CORPORATION

Montana Tunnels Mining Inc.

February 12, 1987

fen. Bruce Crippen
Chairuan

Senate Local Government
State Capital Station
"elenz, MT 59601

Pear Sen. Crippen:

This letters is to request the consideration of the Senate
Lcecal Governnent Committee in drafting a bill to exempt
mines and buildings on permitted mine property from the
Montana Building Code. At present, mine and mineral process
facilities are subject to regulation under the llontana
Building Codes Act, Montana line Safety Act, and the Federal
lfine Satfety And Health Act.

Background

Prior to 1981 mines and mineral processing facilities were
not subjected to the l'ontana Cuilding Code. In that year,
the Act was revised by deleting reference to "public
places". As a consequence, all structures, public and
private, were made subject to the building code unless
specifically exempted by section 50-60-102 IMCA. There is
not evidence from the record that the 1981 building code
revision specifically sought to bring mire and mineral
processing facilities under the Aict.

Problem

Three agencies using two separate -standards for evaluating
Suilding and equipment safety now regulate the construction
of nine and nineral processing facilities. The Federal !ine
Safety And Health Administration (MSHA) and lMontana [iine
Safety Bureau use a standard developed by !ISHA and
aduinistered througzh the Code of Federal Regulation (CFR,
Volume 30, Parts 0-199). The !fontana Building Codes Bureau
adninisters the Uniform Building Code. The two standards
-either duplicate or conflict with cne another and in the
process subject firms like tontana Tunnels with regulatory
impgediments that can be difficult to resolve. For example,

P.O. Box 176, » Jefferson City, Montana 59638 e« (406) 933-8314
TELE.COPIER (406) $33.8373



“ontana Tunnels was designed by lright Engineers
Limited, world leaders in the design of mining
and metallurgical facilities. For Montana
Tunnels, Wright specified a handrail design that
is considered to be the standard for the industry
with a togp rail approximately 40 inches from the
cround, a toe plate, and a guard rail half way
between the toe plate and top rail. The spacing
between the guards is about 16 inches. The
proposed design is available "off the-shelf"

in relatively inexpensive, prefabricated panels.
That desizn is used in all 50 states and approved
by both IMSIHA and the liontana Mine Safety Bureau.
The proposed handrail design does not meet
specifications of the Montana Ruilding Code.

It requires handrails with a spacing between
guards not to exceed 12 inches. The State had no
evidence to show that handrails with a 12 inch
spacing were superior to or safer than handrails
witn 16 inch spacing.

lMlontana Tunnels and the Colden Sunlight Mine
requested a variance from the building code and
were cranted same after winning a contested case
hearingz. llad we lost the cace this firm would
have been required to reorder and/or refabricate
handrails vwith an increase in cost of approxi-
mately $ 115,000,

Effect of Proposed Bill

Attached please find a draft of th= proposed legislation.

As drafted, mines and buildinz's located on nine properties
that have been permitted under Title 82, Chapter 4 MCA but
subject to inspection by MSHA would be exempt from the State
tuilding code. The effect of the legislation is as follows:

1. It will eliminate one layer of regulation.
Buildings located on mine property would con-
tinue to be inspected and subject to regula-
tion by the llontana Mine Safety Bureau and
MSHA.

2. It will place mine safety regulation in the
hands of agencies with specific experience and
expertise in mine design, construction, and
cperation. The llontana Building Codes Bureau
is staffed by dedicated, straightforward, and
cooperative individuals but their experience
is predominately with commercial and residen-
tial construction, and not with metallurgical
facilities.,



3. It will not disrupt the State Building Code
program nor will it shift the code or inspec-
tion responsibility to local government.
Regulation will continue at the Federal
level with support from the Montana line
Safety Bureau.

b, It will expedite construction of mine and
netallurgical facilities and reduce their

cost.,

5. It returns both the mining industry and state
of Montana to a regulatory relationship that
existed prior to 1981. There is not evidence
that the application of the state building
code to mine and mineral processing facili-
ties since that date has had one bit of
positive effect on the health, safety, or
welfare of mine employees.

Thanlt you for your time, help, and consideration.
VYery truly yours,

| //% L

/ John S. Fizpatrick
vanager of Administration

JSF:pap
enc.



(k] In the event of any accident occurring in
a coal or other mine, an authorizded represent-
ative of the Secretary, when present, may issue
such orders as he deems appropriate to insure the
safety of any person in the coal or other mine, and
the orerator of such mine shall obtain the ap-
provai of such representative, in consultation with
a;)propriate State representatives, when feasible,
of any plan to recover any person in such miné or
10 recover the coal or other mine or return af-
fected areas of such mune 10 normal.

CITATIONS AND ORDERS

Sec. 104. (a} H, upon inspection or -
vestigation, the Secretary or his authorized
representative believes that an operator of a coal
or other mine subject to this Act has violated this
Act, or any mandatory health or safety standard,
rule, order, or regulation promulgated pursuant to
this Act, he shall, with reasonable prompiness,
issue a citation 10 the operator. Each citation shall
be in writing and shall describe with parucularity
the nature of the violation, including a reference
1o the provision of the Act, standard, rule, regula-
tion, or order alleged to have been violated. in
addition, the cilation shall fix a reasonable time for
the abatement of the violation. The requirement
for the issuance of a citation with reasonable pro-
mptness shall not be a jurisdictional prerequisite to
the enforcement of any provision of this Act.

) U, upon any follow-up inspection of a
coal or other mine, an authorized representative
of the Secretary finds (1) that a violation described
in a citation issued pursuant to subsection {a) has
not been totally abated within the period of time as
originally fixed therein or as subsequently extend-
ed, and {2) that the period of time for the abate-
ment should not be further extended, he shall
. determine the extent of the area affected by the
violation and shall promptly issue an order requir-
ing the operator of such mine or his agent to
immediately cause all persons, except those per-
sons referred to in subsection (c), 1o be withdrawn
from, and to be prohibited from entering , such
area untl an authorized representative of the

determines that violation has been
abated.

{c) The following persons shall not be re-
quired to be withdrawn from, or prohibited from
entering, any area of the coal or other mine sub-
ject to an order issued under this section:

{1} any person whose presence in such
area is necessary, in the judgment of the operator
or an authorized representative of the Secretary,
to eliminate the condition described in the order;

{2) any public official whose officlal
duties require him to enter such area;

[3) any representative of the miners in
such mine who is, in the judgment of the operator
or an authorized representative of the Secretary,
qualified to make such mine examinations or who
is accompanied by such person and whose
presence in such area is necessary for the in-
vestigation of the conditions described in the
order; and

(4) any consulant
foregoing.

1d)(1)

to any of the

i, upon any inspection of a coal or

7— A0 —18

olher mine, an authorzed representauve of the
Secretary finds that there has a violaton of
any mandatory health or safety standard, and if
he also finds that, while the conditions created by
such violation do not cause imminent danger,
such violation is of such nature as could
significantly and substantially contribute to the
cause and effect of a coal or other mine safety or
health hazard, and if he finds such violation to be
caused by an unwamantable fallure of such
opetator to comply with such mandatory health or
safety standards, he shall include such finding in
any citation given to the operator under this Act.
If, during the same inspection or any subsequent
inspection of such mine within 90 days after the is-
suance of such citation, an authorized represen-
1ative of the Secrefary finds another violation of
any mandatory health or safety standard and finds
such violation to be also caused by an unwarran-
table failure of such operator to so comply, he
shall forthwith issue an order requiring the
operator 1o cause all persons in the area affected
by such violation, except those persons referved to
in subsection {(c) to be withdrawn from, and to be -
prohibiited from entering, such area untl an
authorized representative of the Secretary deter-
mines that such violation has been abated.

(2} if a withdrawal order with respect to any
area in a coal or other mine has been issued pur-
suant to paragraph (1}, a withdrawal order shall
promptly be issued by an authorized represen-
1ative of the Secretary who finds upon any subse-
quent inspection the existence in such mine of
violations similar to those that resuited In the Is-
suance of the withdrawal order under paragraph
{1) until such time as an inspection of such mine
discloses no similar violations. Following an in-
spection of such mine which discloses no similar
violations, the provision of paragraph {1) shall
again be applicable to that mine.

{e){1) If an operator has a pattern of viola-
tions of mandatory health or safety standards in
the coal or other mine which are of such nature as
could have significantly and substantialy con-
tributed to the cause and effect of coal or other
mine health or safety hazards, he shall be given
written notice that such pattern exists. i, upon
any inspection within 90 days after the issuance of
such notice, an authorized representative of the
Secretary finds any violation of a mandatory
health or safety standard which could significantly
and substantially contribute to the cause and effect
of a coal or other mine safety or health hazard, the
authorized representative shall issue an order re-
quising the operator to cause all persons in the
area affected ﬁ; such violation, except those per-
sons referred to in subsection {c), to be withdrawn
from, and to be prohibited from entering, such
area until an authorized representative of the
Secretary deterrmunes that such violation has been
abated.

(2) lf a withdrawal order with respect to any
area in a coal or other mine has been Issued pur-
suant to paragraph (1), a withdrawal ordes shall
be issued by an authorized representative of the
Secretary who finds upon any subsequent Inspec-
tion the existence in such mine of any violation of
a mandatory health or safety standard which
could significantly and substantially contribute to
the cause and effect of a coal or other mine health
or safety hazard. The withdrawal order shall re-

© 1982, by Mine Salety Associaies

A -

Mol

|3-1-¢

58 |

368




ceedings to the extent apphcable. if no ion for
review, as provided in sul lon (a},is liled within
30 days alter issuance of the Commission’s order,
the Commission's findings of fact and order shall
be conclusive in connection with any petition for
enforcement which is filed by the Secretary after
the expiration of such 30-day pariod. In any such
case, as well as in the case ol a noncontested cita-
ton or notification by the Secretary which has
become a final order of the Commission under
subsection (a) or (b} of section 105, the clerk of
the court, unless otherwise ordered by the coun,
shall forthwith enter a decree enforcing the order
and shall transmit a copy of such decree to the
Secretary and the operator named in the petition.
In any conternpt proceding brought to enforce a
decree of a court of appeals entered pursuant to
this subsection or subsection (a), the court of ap-
peals may assess the penalties provided In section
110, in additon to invoking any other available
remedies.

{c) The commencement of a proceeding
under this section shall not, unless specifically
ordered by the coun, operate as a stay of the
order or decision of the Commission or the Panel.

PROCEDURES TO COUNTERACT
DANGEROUS CONDITIONS

Sec. 107.(a) !, upon any in: ot in-
vestigation of a coal or other mine which is subject
to this Act, an authorized representative of the
Secretary finds that an imminent danger exists,
such representative shall determine the extent of
the area of such mine throughout which the
danger exists, and issue an order requiring the
operator of such mine to cause all persons, except
those referred to in section 104(c), to be
withdrawn from, and 10 be prohibited from enter-
ing, such area until an authorized representative
of the Secretary determines that such imminent
danger and the conditions or practices which
caused such imminent danger no longer exist.
The issuance of an order under this subsection
shall not preclude the issuance of a citation under
section 104 or the proposing of a penaity under
section 110.

(b)(1}Hf, upon any inspection of a coal or other
mine, an authorized representative of the
Secretary finds (A) that conditions exist therein
which have not yet resulted in an imminent
danger, {B) that such conditions cannot be effec-
uvely abated through the use of existing
technology, and (C) that reasonable assurance
cannot be provided that the continuance of min-
ing operations under such conditions will not
result in an imminent danger, he shall determine
the area throughout which such conditions exist,
and thereupon issue a notice 1o the operator of
the mine or his agent of such conditions, and shall
file a copy thereof, incorporating his findings
therein, with the Secretary and with the represen-
tative of the miners of such mine. Upon receipt of
such copy, the Secretary shall cause such further
investigation to be made as he deems appropriate,
including an unity for the opertator or a
representative of the miners to present informa-
tion relating to such notice.

7 — A — 12

(2} Upon the conclusion of an investigation
pursuant to paragraph (1}, and an oppottunity for
a public hearing upon request by any interested
party, the Secretary shall make findings of fact,
and shall by decision incorporating such findings
therein, either cancel the notice issued under this
subsection or issue an order requiring the operator
of such mine to cause all persons In the area af-
fected, except those persons referred to in subsec-
tion {c) of section 104 to be withdrawn from, and
be prohibited from entering, such area until the
Secretary, after a public hearing affording all in-
terested persons an opportunity to present their
views, determines that such conditions have been
abated. Any hearing under this paragraph shall be
of record and shall be subject 1o section g54 of title
5 of the United States Code.

{c) Orders issued pursuant to subsection (a)
shall contain a detailed description of the condi-
tions or practices which cause and constitute an
imminent danger and a description of the area of
the coal or other mine from which persons must
be withdrawn and prohibited from entering.

{d) Each finding made and order ssued
under this section shall be given promptly to the
operator of the coal or other mine to which it per-
tains by the person making such finding or order,
and all of such findings and orders shall be in
writing, and shall be signed by the person making
them. Any order issued pursuant to subsection (a)
may be modified or terminated by an authorized
representative of the Secretary. Any order issued
under subsection (a) or (b) shall remain in effect
until vacated, modified, or terminated by the
Secretary, or modified or vacated by the Commis-
sion pursuant to subsection (e), or by the courts
pursuant to section 106(a).

{(e)(1}) Any operator notified of an order
under this section or any representative of miners
notified of the issuance, modification, or termina-
tion of such an order may apply to the Commis-
sion within 30 days such notification for
reinstatement, modification or vacation of such
order. The Commission shall forthwith afford an
opportunity for a hearing (in accordance with sec-
tion 554 of tile S, United States Code, but
without regard to subsection (a}(3) of such sec-
tion) and thereafter shall issue an order, based
upon findings of fact, vacating; affirming, modify-
ing, or terminating the Secretary’s order. The
Commission and the courts may not grant tem-
porary relief from the issuance of any order under
subsection {(a).

(2) The Commission shall take whatever ac-
tion is necessary to expedite proceedings under
this subsection.

INJUNCTIONS

Sec. 108.(a}(1) The Secretary may in-
stitute a civil action for relief, including a perma-
nent or temporary injunction, restraining order, ot
any other appropriate order in the distnict court of
the United States for the district in which a coal or
other mine is located or in which the operator of
such mine has his principal office, whenever such
operator or his agent—

(A) violates or fails or refuses to comply
with any order or decision issued under this Act,

© 1982, by Mine Salety Associaies



NAME: Ward A. Shanahan BILL NO. SB 368
ADDRESS: 301 First National Bank Building, Helena, MT
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT: Chevron Corporation

SUPPORT

Dear Chairman and Members of the Committee:

Chevron Resources and Stillwater Mining Company
strongly support SB 368.

The imposition of Montana Buildinag Code standards to
an industrial facility is inappropriate and conflicts with
other existing law.

Industrial facilities, and in particular mining
facilities, are regulated by the Mine Safety and Health
Act (MSHA) and the Occupational Safety and Health Act
(OSHA). It is inappropriate to impose upon an industrial
facility "public access concepts which were designed for
builgings into which the public is invited."

The public is not invited into a mining facility on a
day-by-day basis. MSHA and OSHA are designed to provide
worker safety in industrial areas where workers are
required to be given special training to protect
themselves, special equipment to protect their bodies and
the work place is designed to afford health safety and
still get the job done in the facility.

An industrial facility therefore does not require the
additional protection required for members of the public
in various states of health, suspecting and unsuspecting,
who are allowed to wander at will, in and out of public
buildings. To require the industrial owner to provicde
those extra precautions necessary to protect the casual
visitor is both unnecessary and burdensome.

WE WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR SUPPORT OF SB 368.
S

e ctfuwalb

Ward A. -Shanahan

Chevron Corporation

301 First Natiomal Bank Building
P.0. Box 1715

Helena, MT 59624

Tele: (406)442-8560

4234W



WITNESS STATEMENT

NAME )i KEMEE |
.

. D _
Ll 31-87
BB 3§

BILL NO. 2B 7.4

;'_.:.f‘ oo LT Y D [ Y .‘_);‘\

Bus.. 2=
ADDRESS Dme.

WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? VDo

DATE -1

SUPPORT OPPOSE

AMEND

VAo '
LN TS FUNNRNLE VAL

PLEASE LEAVE PREPAREﬁASTATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: RA¥ta:n24 .

CS-34



TESTIMONY OF W. JAMES KEMBEL
BUSINESS REGULATION DIVISION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

SB 368

AN ACT TO AMEND THE APPLICABILITY OF THE MONTANA BUILDING CODE TO
EXCLUDE MINES AND BUILDINGS ON MINE PROPERTY REGULATED UNDER
TITLE 82, CHAPTER 4

As drafted the bill will leave the department with a manageable
programe.

The department wishes to note that even though the bill 1is
workable there 1s a need to clarify some points. The intent of
the proposed legislation is to eliminate a duplication of effort
concerning structures under the regulation of the Federal Mine
Safety and Health Act and the states inspection program.

The OHSHA inspection program, whether at the state or federal
levels, is solely for the protection of the employees from direct
work hazards and does not concern itself with the impact the
building structure 1itself has on the safety of the building”s
occupants.

The code enforcement program of the state is concerned with the
adequacy of the building”s foundation and structural system, the
fire resistance of the building based on the use housed therein
and the size of the building, the ventilation of the building to
maintain healthy air, adequate restroom facilities, adequate
exiting, safe electrical system to prevent fire and shock hazards
and a number of other safety concerns.

The OHSHA inspection program is concerned with such things as
safe ladders, guardrails, slipping hazards, hard hats and other
direct work related items.

If anything the two inspection programs are complimentary rather
than duplicative. With the passage of this legislation there will
be a number of large office and other plant facilities that will
go without inspection except for those standards of OHSHA. The
buildings at mine sites are mno different than those type
structures at other industrial facilities that we now cover and
would continue to cover should this legislation pass.

In closing we would note that Sec. 50-60-203, MCA makes the
department the sole state agency for the adoption of standards
relating to building construction.



pom— - e e vova—

AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL NO. 367 oo _3-—// -—-ﬁ
)
BY THE MONTANA ASSOCIATION OF PLANNERS £8 Aihaj

i .

1. Page 1, line 14
» Following: ‘'youth group home',

Insert: '"licensed and"

2. Page 1, line 17

Following: ‘'perscns",
v Insert: ''where licensed or registered as required bv law"

3. Page 1, line 18

Following: '"home",

Insert: "or facility"

4., Page 1, line 24

Following: “'The"

insert: '"homes and"

5. Page 2, line 3

Strike: '"the-department-exr''

6. Page 2, line 3

Strike: "a'"

7. Page 2, line 7

Strike: 'er-a-day-ecare-home-serving-izZ-er-fewer—ehildren"

8. Page 2, line 10
o Following: "home",

Insert: "or facility"

9. Page 2, line 11

Strike: ''subseeeion-£(13"

Insert: ''subsections (1) and (2)"

10. Page 2, lines 11-17

Strike: ''previded-sueh-heme-is-itiecemnsed-by-the-depertment-oi-herlth-end
envirenmentat-seiences—-and-the-deverement-ef-seciat-and-re-
habititetion-serviceasr—-No-eity-or-eounty-may-require-a-condittonel
use-permit-in-order-to-meintein-a~dey-epre-home-registered-by-the
deparement-ef-seeint-and-rehabititation—servieces,"



SO e ]

LPE-8S
INIQYIY QUIHIL

‘—4_-—
cpranadde pue afear el o AT IDN] D

ey gy cANTR AT Ed T7 Ut nag .::_._:.4.._3 r;z.

LNSIY ST B B 50% | NZ,C e gy )ilLs 2y daijed ud ._.‘._ .u iy \.__.: _.\1_.-:31

TR TSI JITIND Svesn S atisy ST aaatfiol rie s s aties SLAGLE B I AL MR My

PRITTIR Y T arvivImr s s eI B Bt L R AL LM G S

[T E e FEVvaREE VI ST TR S T LS S0 L A et o - S o)
;é. E IR REL L PR EE LS TR A sty sranad
v P~ .
BB [oR] IEEL R SATY] A P e a0y fapan ul sl
RERTEE R AT IR R E AN LAR B _.M__ tinbat worgy Azunea 1o Ayt v aTLye 1d
oy [SELACN IR REATIAN RIST I S AL SN LA I TR A vy a1t buripaey ‘:._:w.
RTINS E T B T X | Dit agais T Fevnge y—bi *suosrad
Jamay mn ibta botaras Kavpiomy trrnantIaat K yryurvmunn
v oy pasplde o oo Ave (e roaaals ut cagaurdngag e puApTaal
ey aqgqrarpeble [EATUNN S8 Wrtym oy OISR TATPON: Tratyypod
-1 a1rac gy 1o Actabr a0 AUt ke v VS tr 3N

urtarnfag fpegrres a0 Ayaagrvs Auy sahuriyanp Ayrm g ayhurs

1] maAne7 JuUeaprea T o pantmng o g fiuipnyout

/61 O

[}

a1

Lt

ST

[ A

Tt

z1

Fal

//w
fean AU Tanop g L ann ﬂ...a_::.:_ [ vie [} e -
{1} suctioenans ue st T g Een Y Sty {s1t2) v
. TpuS e .
larunr o cwTand b0y Agaadoad o e o prean e 'R
" padop teyod Gy, __..; ‘v FREROIR g, et _;_,.._: RIS RN hihg
oy et er por jreees Joo e edap o T g tfon 1
oy aava-Kep T A LR area f Kpomeg oy e 0
copnrag Avpe voanon by (31
v oug v £ viaosd A amog aqy gt frisv oy jo carardind n
2 B
10y A radoad Jeroooarnjvranas Jgaar P parap o : /1
?56. Qq painbaa B ETS AN

rasae gl 10 bt wiatran  Apvgpuovg e anapresd A qpuamnes 0T
v to fEvT-f-1t ybnogy  tELL-E- e HE oA ul ooy v ot
_..‘._.._.:_J».:__:_Pu._z_;.—. _:.:; 10 IS0} ¥ (1 churunz Yy [ENEEE | (8}

L CPes pEERT
Havh Kep Tpur Ffeananpiavg IrtiuaprTa A yrinnmnon puv ]
dAnoabh ginnk fsamng amand 10 duysunr i cre T 1
ipra oy —?..—:_.::.4 st tyw .NAQ.N..Q&, :«__um...,a‘. L BITaR I IR AN 11
SYNYANOH 40 [ANAYA KA [ A ANK 1¢] ANLYIS T O AL AT ELLOYE AR el o
[3
PR A UL ANTLYRLAT ALV TATIWRT HY ONTAIAMEL U T A B SR n
HOLLDIAS ON TOANAWY LGADNYNTAND GYMIT VY RIEEERCALA LIAR) SR !
wol RIWLEONd A0 asn EUARRISARNL I ) gy Lo THYO- LR3I LA LAY A n
(uY ATTHY T 410NN OF OV NV, EipL ANy A Ny nop rHm W “
t
JHAWNAAND ey HO TLLLIWWOD ALYNAS N 10 RESSIsia N2l DAL 1
ST o o w.r 'V § T aanpnotng 7

. \ R\ /
LA on v IV 1
e

10/1601 31 arngepstho uaneg

carm ma— vy e



Y
C.7= 3—'//"X7 ~

E

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SB-274

Title:

line 6, following "to" insert, "a summary of significant
findings and"

line 19, following "include" insert, "a summary of
significant findings not to exceed A00 words prepared by
the auditing agency or firm, and" ¢o°

line 23, insert, "within (1) (c¢) through (1) (h) of 2-7-503



VISITORS' REGISTER

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

COMMITTEE
BILL NO. SB 368 DATE March 11, 1987
SPONSOR Senator Story
NAME (please print) REPRESENTING AND/OR SUPPORT |OPPCSE
s o RESIDENCE
t - g -, / ’ y S v' " < -/ o o
{ [“ kl;j //kc- y ijq /,;w.;" '
/// mson S |\ Ponii st Con |
Zg)O\\AQ %CJ(!\&M_ OAOEUSCLK/L! cor—| VY
" X Ctl= Utan) Gwap |~
T - AN :’4. ll
A\ dﬁ/f ’"" / 1 4 %" L‘/ Ll"( - _L L/“v
e o N

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33




VISITORS' REGISTER

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
- March 11, 1987
BILL NO. SB 316 DATE '
SPONSOR Senator Hirsch
——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— g ———
NAME (please print) REPRESENTING AND/OR SUPPORT |OPPOSE
! RESIDENCE
4 ; , .
// - /“’7 ‘4’\7.’;) 3 ‘/, Ve .,-v (_; /\<
&r/)4( Dk AN SRS

AN
7

o

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Cs-33



.y (o, /77 /
‘3 . . - ‘ J .
/t/%w,cwt aliw< /L/(d/&a ¢

/f ) el A /27 &éﬁﬂﬁ A, L /777‘;(/8/
L/dﬁwj Jroe [’/L/?/i /;%g%ic:&/’a’ AnA
//Wj AP Very  Concees e MM/C
%Zc % e //7 pealicelZ o< 524'%”5 Adee'S
o e 44/44/%% ? W yéaay”
Lare .

_ ﬂ?,@ﬁl@_d A W/&/?/,L/ ares
Wf M/f V%cawa/udf o e

e (rimeea , édé‘zz@w;» /éd)’l;/
%déaw j /4% /{/47” dAJ //nﬂ/{%fﬂmﬁ
70 Contifade. 17 S WOk fiec ! y32%

/ UL, e Cttis e g cétﬂtéw’lﬁ
%@é&o (WTPsT O gy /e Crred L ee> a2
_ el meofn’ M/% Nierdtie to z//w«éé//y
/M ot //d//C/V /,ﬂ/ %Wﬁ« Q/K&/;/ WL%L/
Tocir- atsendt Aduwe Jlgg s har— iclof Crar-
%MJ&'/}?%;-/ , T e el e e

J«’,‘ ﬁ( et 7 Y f;%(/ /}/’(/?/-

ya /%0242&0 /q UJ—(/- Lo - 46/70«/( A2t
f*‘ 1 e 7
M e dpdbed el 2
5’%//77 u £ 1,4‘.4(«5/76/ (_Z;* # //Z’—/ W/Z'L/

/é jﬁlu , d/u/d/&f/ca/ LL//L(,(ﬁ 74/L/ oy
o @Z{(/ﬁi/ m@/?’“ J/ % /(/) eI





